
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Growth Management Department Director 
          
 
FROM: Drew Gatewood 
 
CC: File  
 
DATE:  6/18/2025  
 
RE: Grace Place Church, 1550 SE Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 
 
The Grace Place Inc. is requesting to vacate the current Preserve Area Management Plan 
(PAMP) that is associated with a 0.64 acre “wetland” area located in the SE corner of the 
property.  This Memorandum is provided in accordance with Section 4.36.C of the Martin 
County Land Development Regulations to request removal of the PAMP.   
 
A Development approval was issued in 1999 for the Community Bible Chapel.  The 0.64 
acre wetland was identified during the approval process.   
 
Martin County issued Resolution 01-2.11 (recorded July 10, 2001) for a revised final site 
plan for the Grace Place which included the 0.64 acre wetland.    
 
The South Florida Water Management District (SFWMD) issued an ERP permit (43-01269-
P) for the Grace Place parcel on August 27, 2001. At this time the area in the SE corner of 
the property was classified as a wetland and placed under a Conservation Easement.  
 
In March 2005, Martin County issued a Resolution No. DRC-05-2.1 approving the final site 
plan. This Resolution included a PAMP identifying the 0.64 acre wetland.   
 
On November 30, 2006 the SFWMD (Application 061106-28) officially reclassified the 0.64 
acre wetland as an “other surface water” (OSW).  The decision was based on topographic 
survey data and historic aerials.  The area in the SE corner of the property was historically 
excavated for fill likely for the adjacent property to the east (Snake Road Auto Salvage).   
According to the District, the area was dominated with exotic/nuisance vegetation (torpedo 
grass and primrose willow) and nearly impossible to access.  A review of the District’s file 



  

indicates that bottom elevations in the subject area ranged from 3.6’ to 9.2’ deep indicating 
that this area was historically used as a borrow area.  Please see attached historic aerials.  
 
Due to the fact that this “wetland” has been officially reclassified to an OSW by the 
SFWMD, we are requesting to vacate the current PAMP for the subject area.   
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Drew Gatewood, MS, PWS, CWB, ISA Certified Arborist 
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